


Failure to remove your livestock in the most expeditious manner could expose you to liability
under the ESA.

This decision is subject to administrative review under 36 CFR 251. Any appeal must be filed
within 45 days of the date of this letter with the Forest Supervisor, Tonto National Forest, at
2324 East McDowell Road, Phoenix Arizona, 85006.

I know this decision will require significant modification of your grazing operation. Iam
available to meet and discuss any concerns, issues and/or questions you have regarding this
decision. Please contact Linny Warren or myself at my office regarding your plans for livestock
removal.

Sincerely,

TINA J. TERRELL
District Ranger





